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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 6:27 PM


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Clear Creek effects section V7


Sarah,


Attached are my track changes through page 27. Heading out to dinner, so I'll get back at it when I get back to


the hotel. You could either start working on cleaning up the doc and incorporating comments, or wait. I suggest


you accept all edits, then delete all comments that have been addressed.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 3:01 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


There are are still some comments left but I tried to address the main points. The rest of Naseem's comments


that I want to address are in another document that I will put on the R drive under draft.


Garwin, one thing slightly different from the versions that you have seen is Whiskeytown Reservoir operation.


I had the Clear Creek components nested under it, but it didn't make sense after going through this again-we


really don't have information on how they will operate the reservoir and the operation will affect the species,


similar to the spring creek debris dam. Might need the deconstructed action graph adjusted too.
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